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MEMORANDUM

TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

FROM: Seter & Vander Wall, P.C.; Kim J. Seter, Esq. 

DATE: March 11, 2022

RE: May 3, 2022 Director Election 

Please post the following information regarding the Castle Pines North Metro District’s 
May, 2022 election for two district board of directors’ positions.

1. Expiration of terms of current directors:

David McEntire May 2022
Robert Merritt May 2022
Denise Crew May 2023
Charles Lowen May 2023
Christopher Lewis May 2023 

2. Three individuals qualified as candidates to replace directors whose terms expire 
May, 2022: 

Jason Blanckaert
David Scott Brennan
Tera Radloff

3. The two newly elected directors’ terms will expire in May, 2025. 

4. The May 3, 2022 election is via mail ballot. 

a. Between April 11 and April 18, ballots will be mailed to all eligible 
electors at the address listed on the voter rolls of the Douglas County 
Elections Division. 

b. Please confirm your voter registration at www.GoVoteColorado.gov.

c. Qualified voters may cast votes for two of the three candidates.
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d. The external ballot-return envelope must be signed and dated.

e. The ballot must be returned by mail or hand delivery.

f. Ballot-return locations are:

i. 7400 East Orchard Road, Suite 3300, Greenwood Village, CO 
80111 (mail or ballot box drop off); and

ii. 7404 Yorkshire Drive Castle Pines, CO 80108 (ballot box drop 
off only).

g. Ballots must be in a designated ballot box, or otherwise in the possession 
of the Designated Election Official by 7:00 pm on Tuesday, May 3, 2022. 
(Postmark dates are irrelevant.)

 
5. Please contact the Designated Election Official, Michele Barrasso, with 

questions at mbarrasso@svwpc.com or (303) 770-2700.


